

**Alloway Township Environmental Commission  
Regular Monthly Meeting  
January 10<sup>th</sup>, 2011**

Attendees: Joe Ingerson-Mahar, Marilyn Patterson, Frank Ponti, Craig Kane  
(Chris Gilbert arrived late)

Absent: John Matthews, Brian Leady

7:30 pm meeting was brought to order.

Minutes were accepted as read.

Joe Mahar listed the term expiration dates for all members. They are as follows: Joe Ingerson-Mahar and Brian Leady- 12/31/12; Chris Gilbert and Frank Ponti-12/31/11; Marilyn Patterson and Craig Kane- 12/31/13. The Township Committee will reappoint Craig Kane at their next meeting.

Chris Gilbert was elected vice-chair. He gave us the following listing of meeting dates for 2011.  
Feb. 7<sup>th</sup>, Mar. 7<sup>th</sup>, April 11<sup>th</sup>, May 9<sup>th</sup>, June 6<sup>th</sup>, July 11<sup>th</sup>, Aug. 8<sup>th</sup>, Sept. 12<sup>th</sup>, Oct. 10<sup>th</sup>, Nov. 7<sup>th</sup>, Dec. 12<sup>th</sup>.

Chris notified us that he will be unable to attend the July and August meetings.

**Reports:**

**BRC-**The BRC has sent its report to the Township Committee outlining their short and long range plans for the Public Access. They also requested that a boat launch fee be instituted. They chose new officers and Ben Thompson is the new chairman. They are looking for funding and bids to remove the house and docks from the Public Access.

**Planning Board-**The Planning Board received a letter from Alaimo and Associates concerning the leachate tank for the proposed expansion of the Landfill. We previously wrote our response to this letter.

The Planning Board received a letter sent to Harold Underwood containing the specifications for the operational statistics for the meteorologic tower.

SCIA will be attending the next Planning Board Meeting to discuss the leachate tank. Craig Kane will address the concerns we have raised from our quick review of the expansion data.

**Old Business:** We reviewed suggestions for the 2010 Annual Report. Marilyn will finalize the report and bring it to the next meeting.

We received a large box of data concerning the landfill expansion and Joe and Marilyn will do a complete review before the next meeting.

Meeting was adjourned.